The Hiutary of &sh?llle

A hv1lle, &labama, wa g named after John Aeh, whe settled the 10—

~ jcetlcn in 1813, estab 1eh1ng g plantation, where he llved untzl he had V

‘ ﬂ 5fmade a name fer himself and servea his dietrict ag a et&te aenator.

The writer hes not had an opportunity to meke incuiry sbout the

 ‘f&mi1y 11ne of John Ash, but Thomse Ash wes the first of the nameshe has

been sble to trace in the South eand as meny settilers came into the neigh-

~ borhood of Ashville from the Palmetto Stete he is ressonsbly sure that a

b

geéfat%égiet could eseily find tne lster Ashes henging from the same femily
tre;\;; Thomas, a clerk on board his mejesty's ship Richmond, sent out to
Cerolina in 1680 with instructions to inquire into the stete of thet province.
He wes the first edventurer into Americe this side of what ie now the

Meson and Dixon line.

Thomas Ash in his "Caroline--A Description of the Present Stote of the
Country" (published in London, 1682), gives the esrliest sccount of the Eng-
lish settlers in Carolines before their settlement of Cherleston. One of the
ressons of the success of the English coloniets ley in the fact that they
settled within the corn belt, which furnished unfeiling food.

Here is his description: "Their provision which grows in the field is
chiefly Indien corn, which produces a vast incresse yesrly, yielding two
plentiful hervests, of which they meke wholesome bresd, and good bisket, which
gives 8 strong, sound end nourishing diet; with milk I have eaten it dress'd
verious ways."

This boost for corn bread and buttermilk, msde nesrly 250 yesrs ago, is a
reminder of the South's negligence even today in not advertising the virtuea'qf
corn mesl end the many peleteble uses to which it hed been put. If &uring;thei
lepsed yesrs the products of Inddan oorﬁ a8 8 food hod been pushed es extén-‘::
 eiv§1y eg some srticles of diet are now, not only the‘south,‘but the;ﬂofth,

_as well es all Burope, wbuld be demending that‘mars‘acrn;belplanted.
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Now comes the gquestion which might be left out, but to be true to the
record, let Thomes Ash tell his own tele. Listen:

"Of the juice of the corun, when green, the Spaniarde, with chocolet,
erometiz'd with spices, meke a rare drink, of an excellent delicacy. " But
wait s bit. “At Ceroline they have latsly invented a way of making with it
good eound beer; but it is etroung end hesdy; by msceration, when duly fer-
mented, & strong spirit like brandy mey be drawn from it, by the help of an
elembick (still)". Foom this it would seem that way back in 1650 they were
moking "corn" around Thomes Ash in Carolina, openly; while today in the vi-
cinity of tne town named in honor of John Ash they are meking it pecretly.

It might be interesting, also, to let Thomes Ash throw some sidelights
on the method of using corn 28 a food in his time:

"I have seen the English amonget the Caribbes roast the green ear on
the coals, end eat it with 2 great deal of plemsure; the Indians in Caro-
line parch the ripe corn, then pound it to a powder, putting it in a leather
bag. When they use it, they take a2 little quantity of the powder in the
pelm of the hands, mixing it with water, and sup it off; with this they
will travel seversl days. In short, it ie a grain of general use to men
and bemst, many thousends of both kinds in the West Indies heving from it
the greater part of their subsistence. The American physicians observe
that it breeds good blood, remwoves and opens opellations and obstructions.”

This is rether a long way to get to Ashville, but having arrived, the
trip wae well worth tne making. Any town can have & home-coming; some can
have & memorial dey and unveiling of = monument; s limited number in Alabanma
can celebrste their centennial; but it took Ashville to do 2ll three on

the ssume day, and make a success of every one of the thrse festures.
The social part was emphosized in tne nhome-coming and they ceme from

near and feur; some afoot, a few on horsehacic, others in buggies, many on the
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train, but the wost in automobiles. It was & long cry from the days of the
Indian trails when homee had to be blezed out of the virgin forests, and
nothing showed the chenge bstter than the mode of transportation. On one
of the principal corners is a rock welghing nesrly & ton and hewn out of s
nearby mountein, which in 1856 wee brought into the village m? "Jackie"
Partlow, who clerized for Dean & Edwerds, the firm being a family affair,
being run by Widow Elizes Desn and her son-in-lew, William A. Edwards. It
wee the great smporium of the day, and the great stone wes placed so thet
the matrons snd debutentes could step on it from their sidesaddles and then
on to & emzller one and thereby dismount to meke their purchases.

But the women on horssback, the kind that used to come to town on
business or pleasure bent, is but a mMemory . True it ie thet her Twentieth
Century eister, in tailor-made riding habit, riding zstride a trotting
horse, is yet to be seen in the fashionable city parks; but the need ot
dismounting biocks has passed; this is why the one at Achville serves merely
&e & plece where two cen heve & heart to hesrt telk and it has furnished for
more than threescore yesrs a hard, but firm sest on which many pairs of cone
genial politicians heve sat es they plenned the political cempaigne. Hodes
of trevel mway come snd go, but the eternal gawe of local politics will cone
tinue to be played et Ashville until Gebriel toots his horn. The Ashvillisns
are born polititiens and Clanton and Columbisna had better look well to their
laurels 28 warring cemps between the Republicans and Democrete or they will
lose out to the county seat of St. Clair. The famous rock is furthermore a
mach better place for the peripatetic oretor than is the traditionel "soap
box", &snd even the "stump speeker" feels on safer ground when he sppeals %o
the "deer pespul " for their suffrags to save the country by electing him to
office.

And now, having given a faint glimpse of the manner in which the native
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sons and daughters harikensd back to their home town, let's try and get in

our mind's eye a picture of the scene which was being made noteble by the
weving of flags, military wusic, unveiling of a monument to the men who wore
the Gray, and patriotic sddresses linking together the past snd the present
end visioning the future. For it was an hour in waich the early eettlers,

as wall ss the Confederste heroes were being preised, and both bslong to the
rece of men who have mede this country whet it 1s, the hope 25 well zs the euvy
of the other metions, a land where Amsricanism is the badge of honor and eny
other "ism" is not wanted.

The early settlements of the valleys of northern St. Clair took placs
in the years from 1816 to 1822, but the writer is not here goingimuch into
the history of the county but will give sttention largely to the county seat.

The masterful address of Col. 0.R. Hood, who is of Gedsden, e truly uote-
worthy contribution to the history of St. Clair, gave the historic becicground
for his tribute to his home town which he hed glezned from original reseaesch
as well 2s written records and whould be sent to the Archives of History at
Montgomery, to be preserved among the records of the county. The writer )
pesses up tne Indien portion of the story, us well as the manner in which the
territory in time came to be the Stats of Alabama, as he has covered much of i
and will from time to tims wake use of it.

There is rouwsnce in De Soto's touching S8t. Clair or coming near it, just
as there ie in the Indian wars end the conflict of the whites with the red man,
but about all that is needed to be recorded here is that by & legislative sct
of the Alabama Térritory, Nov. 20, 1818, the county seat of 8%t. Clair was

temporerily locested st Upper Cotaula, a point aoout 45 mlles weat of Ashv1lle,

e

on or near the Sprlﬂnglle Qoad, at the spot known as the Capeheart place. The
house of Alexender Brown, built out of timbers hewn from the forest, was

designated for the temporary holding of the courti St. Clair wes sdded to the



middle judicisl circuit.

In looking over some old records it wgs found that 2t a sescion of the
superior court, September term, 1819, &t the courthouse of St. Clair County,
He Y. Webb, judge of the superior court of lew and eguity for the Alabame Ter-
ritory held court and the following jurors were sworn: John Ash, John Crump,
Henry Bose, William Hill, Janmes Mertin, Devid Brown, John Dill, Benjemin Low,
John Greenwood, Thomes Thrssher, John McCollum end Williem Watson. Jesse C.
Roberts wes clerk; Dsvid Conmner, sheriff, and John Bush, deputy. In the first
cese tried Thomes A. Rogers wss plaintiff's ettorney, and the suit was for false
swearing. Pg}z@gg Neylor'e name shows about this time as practicing in the
court.

William H. Cather, who wrote some interesting articles about the Indiens,
says:

"£ grest meny Indiens were tried at Ashville in the sarly deys. Three
Indiens were brought in the 20's to Ashville for trial, heving been appre-
hended for horse stesling. They were ironed or handcuffed at the Ashville
blacksmith eh#p (probably et Bill Almen's blecksmith shdp, which stood either
on the north side of the John 0. Turner lot on the public sguere, or on the
north side of the lot belonging to the lete Judge L. F. Box, just opposite
D. B. Goode's residence). While the "irons" were being meae and put on these
Indians, one of them mede 'motione' or 'signs'; indication of wenting to write
& letter to send back home (in North Alabsme) by the officer who had arrested
end brought hiw here. Thereupon sorebody brought him peper, a pen and ink end
he wrote a letter in the Cherokee written lenguage, which had been invented by
the Indiens several yesrs before.”

It mey be of interest at this point to give a list of the probate judges,
as the old county courts were abolished in 1849-50. The first wes Irby VWolley,

then ceme Ross Phillips, T. S. Logan, J. W. Inzer, Alfred Turner, J. A. Zelner,
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M. Montgomery, Henry Deberry, E. J. Robinson, A. W. Lecey, James T. Greens,

L. V. Wateon, W. 3. Formen, Jemee L. Herring, FPerkins McClendon, and Sam High,

tﬁ; meking of history not only in Ashville end the county, but in the state.

The present officers of St. Cleir County ere Sem High, judge of probate;
Jim Bowlin, sheriff; Oscar McCain, circuit clerk; O. A. Steele and Woodson
Mertin, circuit judges of the 16th judicial circuit; Noah Sibley, circuit
solicitor; C. D. Aekins, tex collector; C. D. Qray, tax assessor; Csrl Baxter,
superintendent of educetion; Mise Martha J.Eé;;;, supervisor of echools.
The board of education, Mre. Mary Hodges, president; J. C. Merchant, J. M.
Mize, Pickens Pearson, end 4. P. Rich. The county commissioners, W. C. Bes-
son, F. H. Copelsnd, A. S. Box, and T. H. Spradley. It can be seen irom the
nemes given that St. Clair has a forvard-looking lot of men and women to look
after its effeirs.

It was probably in the electicn of 1€19, when the voting pleces were at
Joel Chandler's, Peter Ragsdsle's and William Guthrey's, thet the county sect
we.s moved to Lower Ceteuls, the present site of Ashville. John Ash, John
Messey, John Cunningham, Joel Chendler end George Shortwell were sppointed to
puperintend the erection of & courthouse and jail. Log buildings were put up
end used for seversl yesrs. A tract of 30 acres of lend wes scquired from
Phillip Colemen, who et that time lived et the Billy Jones place, one uile

north ot Whitney, out ot which Ashville was surveyed. Later about luZe,
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built, except the wings. Lituleton Yarbrouéﬁ was the builder end Campbell

Jefterson the bricklsyer. Manoah Yarbrough, tne rether of the builder,
06 i U,

came to St. Clair in 1822 from Roen County, North Carclina. Thne complete

records of the county from 1821 are stored in the vaults. They include meny

7 brick structures were built and used until 1844, when the present ofi¢ wes /o7 1

veluable esrly deeds, wills, end Indian records. The sest of justice has ever
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gince remeined at Ashville. The firet court st Ashville wes held probably

in the year 1819 or 1820, in a log nouse which occupied the lot where the

&

home of Mre. Hellie Hodges now is eitueted.

Ir John Ash, along with other early settlers, could have been smong the
home-comere at St. Clair's county sezt on April 26 they could hsrdly heave
believed their eyes, for all sbout them would have been evidence of the grest
improvements since their dey end generstion, but "eshes to sehes snd dust to
dust" meens thet they have paesed cn to that "bourne from which no traveler
returns," end must weit until the general resurrection day. Ashbys, Ashfords,
Aeshtons, Ashleye, Asnbournes ell testify thst the Ashes heve given their nemes
to towns and cities both here and abroad.

Although the writer hss & large number ol the nemes of the old settlers
of 8t. Clair, he will not put down some ot them who had nothing to do withﬁ
Ashville. The list is by no mesns complete 2nd is limited lsrgely to those
who lived in the town before the Civil Wwer.

Among the tiret merchents were William Sloan, James Rogan(grandfather
of the Birwinghsm Rogens), Alemeth Byere, Moses Deen snd Tilmen Desn, John I.
Thompason, Alired Joode, Goodwin & Miitchell, etc. The physicisns were DUrs. Bothe
well, karrer, C. A. Urow (fether of Judge Ed Crow), A. W. Nixon, Levi Lloyd,
Willism H. Besson snd others. Attorneys, Folydon Heylor, JemegﬂLewis, Oren M.
Roberte, Ruius W. Cobb, Girara Hewitt (& Torthern men who went to 5t. Psul anda

Eerle, an old bachelor who wes buried in 1635 and whose grave still is pre-

served in good, the monument end iron reiling showing that in those deyes good

¢ workmenship wes the rule. Jemes Rogen hed the first gin, &rmetrong & Cox hed
a weter will, s did £. B. Vendegrift, whose wmill was run by the town spring,
which 21 present is walled%in and when the writer firet sew it on & winter
dey thought it wes one of the loveliest smell bodiee of weter he hed ever seen.
The will by the town spring wes opersted by Col. Messey.
One of the historic pleces in Ashville is the Hood Hotel, which wase

built sbout the time the town ceme into exéstence. It is & century old and,
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while built of wood, hes mever been demaged by fire. The writer some 35
yeere tgo, after & long cola drive, errived et it end registered. It wes not
& Very nendeome etructure, but ite long double versndsh is inviting. Think of
getting by e log fire end thawing out and then going to supper wunere fried chicken»
weee the piece de reeistence, hot fleky biscuits, honey end golden butter, and -
reel cofree on the side, while country hem simply by ite srome temwpted the

hungry to try it. And then to & room with e Tireplace big enough for & room

in a modern apertment house sending out ite cheer end Tinelly to lose onesely

in e festher beu, to be awakened by the breekfast bell and then to be charged

%1 for it ell. BSmell wonder that it lingere in the msmory of one who &t present
hes to put up §5 for supper, bed and breskfsst =% the country hotels. J. D. Hood
1s coneldered to pe one o1 tne beet gerdeners in the St. Cleir Obunty and the
notel gerden 1s pig and rertile end it's o poor dey in sezeon when hslf e dozen
or more delicecies freeh from it 2re not found on the dinner table. The building
le owned by Mrs. Mergeret Fulghum, the mother of Mre. Hood, who in spite of her
yesre wee heving the time of her Iife et the home-coming. The Hoods have been

in charge ebout 40 yesrs. During the Civil VWer it wes run by Alfred Goode, who
took cherge in 1857 and retirec from it in 1867. It wee known in ite early
days as the Ligggg Hotel. The writer slso has stopped st the Tezgue Hotel, which
is run by Mrs. Lulu Tesgue, snd under her hoepitable roof hee hed equelly es
good treztment. He hes given the Hood House gpace on account of ite age.

The writer wes eble only to find thst The St. Clzir Diemond wee esteblished
SRR etd

in Ashville, April, 1860, until the last of July, 1661, when the peper wes
suspended, the office locked up end everybody on it entered the Confederste
gervice. In 1863 The Ashville Vidette esterted upy, but in 1864 fell into the
nends of Gen. Rousserm, of the Federel Army, who used the printing outfit for
printing orders &nd blenke, and getting out st leset one number of e paper, the
editorisls being written by » member of hie stsff. & copy of this iesue would

be inveluable. o doubt there were other pepere, but these two sre the only

ones ebout which any dete wes to be hed.
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Here is e good ogcortunity to ring in the Southern Aegis, one of the most
remerkeile weeklies in the stete, 28 it hes been in the hands of the Cether

a

femily = helf century, it being estsblished in 1873. It is todey printed in
the old building in which The Védette wees published.

A& wen would have to trevel wide to find se clever s fellow ss is B. B.
Cether, ite present owner. He is one of the few editors and ownere in the county
sests who ie comfortebly fixed in thie world's goods, end what he haé is 2t the
ser¥ice of hie church, hie town end his friends.

Jp to thie time, the events and persons entering this story pleyed their
pert before the Civil wWar, but, having brought the Southern Aegie into it, let's
get & line on thinge sround the serly 70's, sbout the time Birminghsm wes beiug
porn. G. R. Cether whe 1te eolitor end proprietor. The following lawyers haa cerds
in the issue of Weduesdey, Jen. 6, 1875; John ¥. Inzer, John D. Strange,

Jemee T. Greene, Leroy F. Box. The /Ashville Hotel(now Hood Hotel), J. F.
licClellan, proprietor, cerried en e&dj; Willism lcCurry =dvertised se ¢ wheelwright.
We H. Peul, Birminghem, hed ra od heeded "Mineral City" Tin sad Stove lMen. Chumch
notices showed thet Rev. Jesse Colling wse serving the Beptists; Rev. F. B.
Nicholson; the Methodistg; end Rev. Thomes McCluney, the Cumberlsnd Presbyterians.
the kLegis cerried 2 local sdvertisement of A. B. Vandergrift ¢nd cuite s few
Gedsden, Birmiughsm end Chettencopgs sdvertisere used 118 8psce.

Lige otner setulers coming from the Virginiss, Caroclinss, Tennestee snd

oy

eorgis, it ween't long aiter rude log houses were built end petches cleered
2 o

before tne pioneer prerchers began to hold religious services in the raude cabins,
in pusi #rbors or out under the trees. Uniortunstely, however, few of the esrly
churches preserved any records ana 1T hes been mghty herd to get even the names
oi meny of the ole heross ot the cross.

It is practically certein thet the Methodists and the Besptists and
procebly the Presbyteriens got & foothold in end sround Ashville in the esrly 20's.

The only nemes smong the Berptists which Judge Inzer could give were those

of Herrie, Blythe; Byers, Willisms, Collins, Hontgomery; tneun tnose serving the
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church &t Asnviile, but not all, or in oraeer, hsverbeenrJdhu 4. Glenn, R. Lloyd,
L. M. Stone, A. E. Burans, M. Rogers, I. W. Inzer, J. E. FIEéming, Collis Cunninghem,
and the present pestor, B. L. Wystt.

Amoug the Beptist families of the older generation, the Hodges, Partlows,
Neeleys, Yarbrough, Cobbs, Turners, Gelbreathe, Remseye, Bowlins end others.
But when Jedge John W. Inzer ceme to Ashville in 1856 there were only two mele
mempers, who lived in the town, end he thinks they hed been excluded, snd so
when he put in his lettér he wee rether lonesome. There were others wno lived
in the country as in those deys the membership wes lergely outside of the in-
corporation. The present church, which is located in tne crest of s hillside
in avgrove, wes pbuilt in 185%. Befére thet it seems all denominstions
worshipped in the ola schobdlhouse which hed been abasndoned for another site.
It occupied the location of the preseant Beptist Church. Liccai I jmi;@JQk&/ﬂ
The Methodiste built & littde leter, end from the firet in and sround
Lenville there wee presching. Such noted elders & Moody, Hesrn, snd Brown
were watlkhful for the interest of the demominstion to which they gave their
wholehesrted support, braving resl dengers &nd ell kinde of phyeical diecomnforts
to spreed the doctrines of Methodism. GSome of the later psestors heve been John W.
Aiken,‘P. E. Hicholeson, George Driecoll, R. B. (reene, ifose Buit, E. W. Jones,
F. F. Lester, %. L. Holdridge, E. H. Horton, J. E. Jenkins end H. F. Whittle.
W. L. Morrie ie the present pastor.
The Episcopslisns built e churchhouse in 1€59 which wae moved to Elyton
in 1871 snd still is standing. It wes under the influence of Bishop Cobbs.
Rector Morris, from Jocksonville, used to supply for the locel Episcopaliens.
Some of the members were FPeyton Rowsn ond wife, Mrs. Elize B. Deen snd Capt. W. A
Edwsrds end wife.
The Presbyteriens hsd en orgenizstion but no church building. Jedge James
and wiie, Alemeth Byers and wife and Joe lMoore were emong the members.
The Christian church wee the lstest to occupy the field snd at present
they have & growing congregation. W. C. Graves is the pasetor.

With the settlere gethering in communities the pedegogue wes called in
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to teech the children (smong the »lder teachers being Williem C. Griffin and
John H. Caldwegl). The old schodl house, which eet on the site of the Baptist
ChQrch for yeers, wes the intellectusl Mecce for the boys and girls in the
surrgiding territory. It finelly casme neer rotting down and pesesed from school
to religious purposes, as the school had moved to the other side of the village.
Por years & lerge wooden building crowned one of the nesrby hiils, but last year
gove wey for & modern schoclhouse built of the ssme meterial =s the famous
Hufimes school. It is a credit to ﬁahaille; The public echool is closed for
the eeason.

For meny years Ashville hee hed & Mesonic Loage. It wee orgenized belore
the Civil War. Back 50 years #go there wes 2 notice in The Southern Aegis
calling 2 meeting. At thet time it wes known ee Cateuls Lodge end E. J. Robinson

A Wil ek
wees the worshipful mester; ﬁ; T. Jones,jgénior warden; R. V. Berly, senior deacon;
J. E. Hendley, junior descon; Oscer McCein, secretary; John W. Inzer, freasurer,
and John S. E. Robinson, cheplsin. It hes ite own Mesonic Building.

Coming down to the present, J. H. Frezer ie meyor; U. H. Prickett, clerk,
end J. ¥, Glenn, mershal of Ashville, while the aldermen sre A. L. McBrayer,

R. T. Honnatliy, J. M. Stewart, end U. H. Prickett.

Lshville has the following induetries:

The Ashville Cooperage Compsny, of which Sem High is the president and
moving epirit, is & large concern doing & big business and employing a lot of
lebor.

¥re. Amelie Cox, M. R. Absrnethy, ond John Yerbrough hsve weter uglls.

The following have eswwmills: Henry Cesh, eorge Wect, R. R. Hodges,

J. H. Frezier, Alvin McEntyre end L. R. Lonnigen.

Sam High operstes & cotton gin.

Theresre 2 number of progressive merchants and the new brick block mekes
a fine shéwing esmong the old-timers which heve come down from before the Civil Wer,
one attractive thing about the squere being the old-time law offices.

There sre two banks snd esch one housed in an up-to-dete brick building.

The Ashville Sevings Benk is the oldest, it heving been esteblished in 1906;



while the Farmers' znd lMerchents' Rank os organized in 1920.
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ashville hrs its gsreges, berber shops, drug stores,etc.,
but one of the most interecting things in r businecss way is
that of V. D. Prickett, who for 15 vears has snecizlized in
reising honey. He started with = few colonies end et times
he hes 2s many 2¢ L0 or 50. His best year wes when he got
1,400 pounds from 17 colonies. In 1921 he got 1,100 »ounds
from 3C colonies., Last year wes 2 bad one on sccount of a
l=te Spring, and the lack of sunshine and flowers. The price
has run from 15 to 25 c¢®nts. Mr. Pricke-t's honey has e
fine revutaztisn in 211 the merkets where he hze shinped it.

The writer bought some seversl vears back and found it excellent.

Ashvillians did not get into the war of 1212 =s they, =
the time, had not come together in a community, but in =11
the lster wars they had 2 nert., It is & pity that the names

of those who went to the Mexican War hsve not been kepnt. There

is a better roster of those who Tought in the War Between the

States, but smsll rsccount hes been taken of the Spanish=imerican

War veterans, and unless some one tzkes it unon himself or
herself the Vorld War heroes in a generation or more will be
lost to memory.

This has been said to lead un to the great work of the
United Dzughters of the Confederscy, for it is lergely due
to thétr uncersing znd loving efforts that the nsmes of the
men who wore the gray, 2long with the Ladies' Memorizl
Association, have been remembered on April 26 with loving
ceremonies, flowers for their preves znd high words of orsise
for their gellsnt services.

But Ashville Daughters, orgsnized in 1913, with WMrs., M.
Beeson, president, on Lvril 26 were doing more than strewing
gerlends =bove the 1-rst sleening vloce of the densrted
Confederste desd, and 2 glorious monument in enduring merhle
ves being unveiled, which will continue to znesk when the
volces of the nresent d=v orrtors zre hushed It stands out
boldly as & silent witness to let 211 who na it by know th

.

S8
the heroes who grve their 211, some even to life iteelf, «ti



live enshrined in the hearte of the local chanter, made up
of more than 50 members,

The officers are Mrs., James A. Embry, president; Mrs. R. RH.
Hodges, first vice president; Miss Elizabehh Yarbrough, second
vice president; Mrs. 3am High, secretary; Mrs. Perkins ¥cClendon,
tressurer; Mrs. A. G. Tergue, historian; Mrs. J. C. Montyomery,
registrer; and Mrs. Dlizebeth Ashley, cheplein., The chapter
vies grestly eided in the enterorise by the svlendid work of
the monument committee, of which Mrs. San High wee chedirman;

Mrs. J. C. DuBois, secretery, and Mrs., J. A. Embry.

It seems strenge and yet fitting that George 4. Ash,
rendson of John £sh (now living in Birminghsm), and the
epresentative of the MclNeel Merble Co., of Merietta, Ga.,
hould be given the contract for the erection of the handaome
monument. It makes a striking sorpearance with its life-like
stetue of a2 Confederste soldier standing on a towering bsse,

The inscription resds: C. 3. £., 1761-1£65, To the Honor of
St. Cleir County Confederate Scldier, Erected by Their Descendrnts,
Through Ashville Chapter U. D. C., 1623,

n "0y

It wes a solemn moment when the hour arrived for the
unvelling of the monument., Praver wss mcde by Dr. V. B,
and after & beszutiful song by the cusrtet made un of NMesdemes
T. J. Hodges and Floyd M, Beird and Messrs J. P. Montgomery
end H. T. Nunnally, and a lovely solo by Mrs. Jtella Box Hodges
(Mrs. R. Hodges wes the accomnanist), Mrs. V. 4. Beeson,
in choice end grecicus words, introduced Mrs., E. L. Huey, the
state regent of the U. D. C., whose address wss filled with the
recital of the grest deeds of the émmortz] Confecerstes.

She thrilled her herrers time =nd 2grin 2s she told of Devis,
Jeckson, Forrest, and Lee znd others whose names will never
nerish =s long 2s Scutherrers live., James H. Embry had made
a2 stirring memorisl =ddrees in the morning,

e

Space prevents any sketch of the events which led un to
the Wz & betveen the Union and the Conflederzcy, and only brief
mention cen be msde of the vsrt which St. Clair men nlaved in
it. The neorle of the county did not want to secede and
sent John W. Inzer, anti= secessionist, to the Secession Con-
vention a2t Montgeomery, but when it declared for secession he
took un arms egeinst the invaders. St. Clair, when once in,
contributed more then 1,200 lovel szoldiers of the Confederacy
and their deeds =zre = pert of the grest conflict. Many sleep
on the famous brttlefields of Virginia, Tennessee, and Georgis,
but more sleer beneath the sod of their home county.

The sons of St. Cleir went largely into the Tenth and
Fifvy-fighth Alabsma Regiments, and some won high renk.
Williem T. Smith wes at one time colonel on the Tenth; John H,
Caldwell, lieutenant colonel; James D. Truss, major; Samuel 4.
Wyatt, Le Roy F. Box and B. F. Sides, capteins. Of the Fifty-
Eighth, John W. Inzer was lieutenoht colonel; Wiley Spruill,
adjutent; Sheriff Brewster, Ceorge Markhem, W. M., Inzer,

R. W. ¥iggins, Sidneyv F. Lister and 4. B. Vandegrift, Capteins.
Many non-commlssioned offices were held by breve men from St. Clair
while the rank sznd file were known for their fearlessness,

2



o
3

e

S

hon

he N

A
Ll

Fer

=

¢
£
[O]
o

W

Y

-
w1
FRVY

ey

T

RN




o “
¥
i

Hiwt

L

o




¥o)
e

[y

%

r)
un
IRBFx>

£

1

7

{3:

pin

e LT

Jud ]

2out

[
<

th

EYE
v

ot

=hove




P

[
L

LT

§

=~
F Lt

WV

&
BN

1

to




